TO:

FROM:

WHEN:
TIME:
WHERE:

AGENDA:

' COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 1
YR 435 GRAHAM AVENUE - BROOKLYN, NY 11211

PHONE: (718) 389-0009
FAX: (718) 389-0098

Email; bk01@cb.nve.gov
Website: www.nyc.gov/brooklynchl

HON, ERIC L, ADAMS

BROOKLYN BOROUGH PRESIDENT

DEALICE FULLER
CHAIRPERSON

GERALD A. ESPOSITO
DISTRICT MANAGER

MEETING NOTICE

HON. STEPHEN T. LEVIN
COUNCILMEMEER, 33 CD

HON. ANTONIO REYNOSO
COUNCILMEMBER, 34* CD

greanpoind weeemm
=wilharmsburg

September 21, 2018

Members of the Executive Committee
(Chairperson Fuller; Weiser; Iglesias; Teague;

Weidberg; Viera; Caponegro)
Chairperson Dealice Fuller
Scheduled Meeting

(4 Members Constitute a Quorum For This Committee)

WEDNESDAY --- SEPTEMBER 26, 2018

6:30 PM

CB #1's District Office
435 Graham Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

Please be advised that a meeting of the Executive Comimittee is scheduled as follows:

e Agenda for the October 9, 2018 Combined Public Hearing & Board Meeting.

DF/mbw
cc: CB #1 Board Members




